Info

Subject: FW: Completion of work

----- Original Message-----

From: Banwari Lal [mailto:banwaril@teri.res.in]

Sent: 15 October 2013 17:45

To: Horizon

Cc: 'Anil Apte'; 'Infoindia'; 'Navneet Mittal'; 'TOMS OUSEPH'; timothy.peterson@teri-
kocproj.org; OPERATIONS; sandeep arora; Sandeep Arora; Priyangshu M Sarma; M M Joshi; Dinesh
Varma; Ajoy Kumar Mandal; Albert Trevor

Subject: Completion of work

Dear Brig Apte,

I would like to thank the entire team of M/s Horizon and my special appreciation to Col. Anil
Srivastava for successfully completing the EOD/UXO
and Radiological works of KOC project.

As this is our first project in Kuwait so we had not envisaged earlier that it will take more
than a year to complete the work which was planned only

for three months in the initial stage of the project. Needless to mention that both the team
of M/s Horizon as well as TERI put in their best efforts

to complete this challenging task successfully. At the same time I would also like to
mention that the extended period of work had added on our

expenses considerably which we had not budgeted earlier. As the work has been completed now
and also the rental period of the accommodation arranged

for team of M/s Horizon would be ending on 22nd Oct so I humbly request you to demobilize
your team on 22nd Oct except for the two EOD supports who will

remain with TERI.

I also request that the remaining reports to be prepared and submitted from India. We will
make the payment of the outstanding bills in the first week
of November 2013.

Once again, my deep appreciation to the entire team of M/s Horizon for completion of the
above task.

We look forward to meeting you again in the future.

Best regards,

Banwari Lal, Ph.D

Director

Environmental and Industrial Biotechnology Division The Energy and Resources
Institute Darbari Seth Block, Habitat Place Lodhi Road, New Delhi - 110 @3
India

Tel: +91-11-24682100 and +91-11-41504960

Fax: +91-11-24682144 and +91-11-24682145
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